

# Umanda Jayobandara

## Senior Software Engineer

Colombo - Sri Lanka | +94 776 790 596 | [umanda.uj@gmail.com](mailto:umanda.uj@gmail.com)

[umandajayobandara.com](http://umandajayobandara.com) [umanda.wordpress.com](http://umanda.wordpress.com)



### Who am I ?

---

#### Bio

Senior Software Engineer who has more than seven years of experiences in software development with having keen knowledge of Distributed Systems, Web Components and Applications, E-commerce, Cloud Computing, Business Intelligence, Mobile Computing and Service Oriented Architecture.

#### Specialties

Software Engineering and Architecting, Client Collaboration, Software Development, Code Review and Analysis, Prototyping, Research and Development, Code Versioning and Deployment

#### Research interest

Data security and protection, Mobile communication and Wearables, Augmented Reality and Business Intelligence.

### Education

---

Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Computing

[University of Teesside](#)

Second class 1st division

Master of Information Security ( Reading )

[University of colombo](#)

### Work experience

---

Senior Software Engineer July 2016 - Present  
Q Force (Pvt) Ltd

Senior Software Engineer Jan 2016 - June 2016  
Content Management and Solutions (Pvt) Ltd

Senior Software Engineer / Team Lead Jun 2012 - Dec 2015  
tekMAZ

Associate Software Engineer / Software Engineer Jan 2010 - Jun 2012  
WAKENSYS

### Expertises

---

- PHP, JAVA, C/C++
- JavaScript
- Android SDK
- AngularJs, jQuery
- Laravel, Symphony 2
- MySQL, MongoDB, PgSQL
- Apache, Tomcat, NGINX
- LAMP, WAMP, MAMP
- NodeJs, Socket io
- HTML/HTML5, CSS, CSS3
- Wordpress, Drupal
- SVN, GIT
- Bower, Gulp, SASS
- PHPUnit

### References

---

#### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/umanda/>

#### GitHub

<http://github.com/umanda/>

#### Stackoverflow

<https://stackoverflow.com/umanda>

### Notable Works

---

#### Web

- [Caravenfinder.co.uk](http://Caravenfinder.co.uk)
- [HospoHub](#)
- [Paraminutes](#)
- [Paracredits](#)

#### Mobile

- [Paravoyance](#)
- [Paradelux](#)

### Certifications

---

#### Mongodb - June 2014

M101P: MongoDB for Developers